CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA
Tuesday, May 21, 2019 Calaveras County Water District
9:00 a.m. 120 Toma Court (P O Box 846)
CCWD Board Room San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting
will enable CCWD to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents
related to agenda items that are made available to the Board before or at the meeting shall be available for
review by the public at 120 Toma Court, San Andreas, CA 95249,

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.

2.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Comments limited to three minutes per person.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 16,2019

NEW BUSINESS

3a. Report on the Monthly Financial Reports for April 2019
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

3b. Discussion / Direction of the Annual Standby Assessments for Indian Rock
Vineyards, West Point, Ebbetts Pass, Jenny Lind, Copper Cove and Saddle Creek
Service Areas
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

3c.  Update on the FY 2019-20 Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budgets
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

3d. Update on Termination of Service Policy
(Joel Metzger, Manager of External Affairs)

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES COMMENTS

GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

DIRECTOR COMMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

Newspapers, For Information Only

* No Paperwork




MINUTES
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
APRIL 16, 2019

The FINANCE COMMITTEE of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (CCWD) met in
the CCWD Board Room at 120 Toma Court, San Andreas, California at 9:00 a.m.

The following Committee Members were present:

Bertha Underhill Director
Cindy Secada Director
Staff Present:
Michael Minkler General Manager
Jeffrey Meyer Director of Administrative Services
Patti Christensen Accountant ll|
Damon Wyckoff Director of Operations
Joel Metzger Manager of External Affairs, Conservation and Grants
(for item 3d only)

Public Present:

1.

Vickey Mills

Public Comment:

None

2. Approval of Minutes: March 19, 2019

3. New Business:

3a. Report on the Monthly Financial Reports for March 2019:

Mr. Meyer stated these are the standard monthly reports and that the Claim Summary
was approved at the Board meeting last Wednesday. He talked about the Budget Status
Report and that the District is running close to budget. There was a discussion on
capacity fees and the level of developer construction activity. Mr. Meyer talked about
overall expenses and highlighted the Water Resources government fee’s and material
and supplies expenses. Director Secada questioned the Utility Departments equipment
rental, travel expenditures and whether the District’'s insurance company offers free
training. Mr. Wyckoff and Mr. Meyer addressed these questions. There was a
discussion of offering on-site training to other agencies. Other items discussed were
General Management legal fees, and the Board of Directors travel costs and if travel
costs can be reduced. Director Underhill believes that a presentation should be made
after a Board member attends a conference. Director Underhill asked the status of the
Customer Assistance Program (CAP), and Mr. Meyer said he would get back to her with-
a current customer count. Director Secada asked why the landlord has to give the
tenant permission to apply for the CAP. She feels this is private information and should
not require the landlord’s permission. Staff replied that bills are issued to the property
owner only, with a courtesy bill to the tenant. It was decided to bring this back to the
Finance Committee as an agenda item at a future meeting.

Mr. Meyer gave a brief review of the Capital R&R reports discussing revenues and
activity on active projects. Director Underhill would like to see a report on grant activity
presented to the Board. Director Secada asked about the Disadvantaged Community
(DAC) grant process.

Director Underhill asked for an explanation of how the Sewer Fund is losing money. Mr.
Meyer said the Sewer Fund is part of the Operating Budget and gave a history of the

Minutes 04/16/19
Page 1 of 3



MINUTES
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
APRIL 16, 2019

fund. Last year as part of the rate study it was recognized that the Sewer Fund owed
the Water Fund $700,000 over the past few years. The debt repayment schedule was
calculated into the rate study increase, and because of the rate increase schedule the
fund will true up in years four and five of the rate increase. Director Secada asked
when the West Point Wastewater System was updated last. Mr. Meyer said he would
have to research and get back to her.

Public Comment: Ms. Mills questioned the Budget Status Report's Non-Department
outside services expense and Mr. Meyer replied it was to cut down the OP HQ oak tree
that had split and fallen during the recent storm. She also questioned the Utility
Departments overtime costs. Staff replied that a Board approved overtime project to
repair leaks in the Jenny Lind area is in effect. Ms. Mills also questioned the vehicle and
equipment operating expenses. Staff replied that with the storms this winter generator
maintenance has increased as well as gas prices. She also asked about the Capital
Outlay Jenny Lind Control Panel purchase and staff replied that this was an emergency
situation.

3b. Report on District Fund Balances:

Mr. Meyer stated this report lists all of the funds held by the District. These funds are
made up of restricted funds, non-restricted funds and funds held in a fiduciary capacity
for the Assessment Districts. He gave a brief description of the majority of the funds.
Mr. Meyer asked if this should be an on-going report and Director Secada stated this
report request was for a learning experience. There was a discussion regarding the 1%
ad valorem taxes, and Mr. Minkler said staff is working on a detailed memo to bring to
the Board regarding this. Director Underhill asked about the reserves; and in particular
the FERC relicensing fee.

Public Comment: Ms. Mills asked about Fund 108 and whether or not it is restricted,
and by Policy it cannot go below $8 million without a 4/5 Board vote. Any reduction to
Fund 108 requires Board action.

3c. Discussion/Direction Regarding District’s Vehicle Replacement Policy:

Mr. Meyer provided a hand out of the original vehicle replacement policy. Mr. Meyer
said this draft policy has been presented to the Finance Committee, to the Board and at
Director Secada’s request back to the Finance Committee for follow up. Mr. Meyer
mentioned that the only change is the vehicle lease requirements. Director Secada
suggested a wording change in the vehicle standards section to make sure current and
future government compliance rules/laws are reviewed prior to any new purchase.
Director Secada also questioned if vehicle standard deviations should be approved by
the Board. Mr. Minkler asked if Director Secada is requesting this to change and it was
decided to bring this to the full Board. There was a discussion on Section 23.6 Vehicle
Procurement open end leases, a one-time lease agreement and whether or not the
Board should approve each agreement. Staff replied that the Purchasing Policy would
be followed during the process with Board approval as required. Language will be
updated to involve Board approval. Director Secada also believes the 100,000-mileage
replacement policy isn't right. Mr. Minkler said the mileage could vary and it was
decided to remove this line item.

This will be brought to the full Board with changes.

Public Comment: None

Minutes 04/16/19
Page 2 of 3



MINUTES
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
APRIL 16, 2019

3d. Update on Termination of Service Policy

Mr. Minkler stated staff is in the process of revising the Termination of Service Policy.
Mr. Metzger will be heading this up and asked the committee members if there are any
specific items the Board would like to see. Director Secada requested to meet with
Staff at another time to discuss this further. There was a side discussion regarding the
West Point Town Hall meeting that Director Secada will be attending, that will also
include a discussion on the taste and odor issues in West Point. Mr. Minkler said a staff
member will attend, and Director Underhill said she would also attend.

. Director of Administrative Services Comments:

Mr. Meyer talked about the budget process with dates on the draft budget, board
workshop and adoption. He will attend the June 26 Board meeting by conference call.
He also provided copies of the Richardson & Company Audit Proposal that will go to the
full Board for review.

. General Manager Comments:
Mr. Minkler is meeting with Mr. Meyer and each department head to focus on the
budget. Director Secada said she will ask for details on line items.

. Director Comments:

Director Secada had nothing to report.

Director Underhill mentioned the passing of Mr. Courtright (retired CHP). There was rain
and snow overnight in the Ebbetts Pass area.

. Future Agenda ltems:

e Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Landlord/Tenant Billing
e Budget

e Termination of Service Policy

. Next Committee Meeting:
May 21, 2019 at 9 a.m.

. Adjournment:

Meeting adjourned at 10:48.

Respectfully Submitted,

P Cuitzins

Patti Christensen, Accountant Ill

%% //\/IA/

Jeffrey Meyer, Director of/Administrative Services

Minutes 04/16/19
Page 3 of 3



Agenda ltem

DATE: May 21, 2019
TO: Finance Committee
FROM: Jeffrey Me@ﬁ%ﬁector of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Report on the Monthly Financial Reports for April 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Receive Report on April 2019 Monthly Financial Reports

SUMMARY:
The following financial reports are for the month ending April 30, 2019:

Budget Status Report — A summary of operating revenues and expenditures. Please
note that some expenditures are paid in arrears and this report may not adequately
reflect costs incurred through the reporting period. Similarly, the year-to-date revenues
compared to budget may not present a fair estimate of expected revenues as some
revenue types, such as property taxes, are received periodically throughout the year.

Capital Renovation and Replacement (Capital R&R) Report — A summary of Capital
R&R revenues and expenditures for the water and wastewater funds. Additionally,
some expenditures are paid in arrears and this report may not adequately account for
all costs incurred during the reporting period.

Claim Summary — The claim summary is a summary of services, supplies,
reimbursements and other vendor claims paid by the District in the month of April, 2019.
The April claim summary was submitted to and approved by the Board of Directors at
the May 15" Board meeting.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None

Attachment: Budget Status Report — April 2019
FY 2018-19 Capital R&R Report — Apnil 2019



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

REVENUE STATUS REPORT FOR
THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2019

ALL REVENUES
84% of Year Completed

Actual Budgeted Actual
Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue %
Source FY 17-18 FY 18-19 to 04/19 Received
(post-audit)

Operating Revenue
WATER SALES 7,414,772 7,813,288 6,340,228 81.15%
WASTEWATER SALES 4,263,774 4,496,488 3,718,603 82.70%
OTHER 524,541 485,800 423,391 87.15%
Total Operating Revenue 12,203,087 12,795,576 10,482,222 81.92%
Non-Operating Revenue
CAPACITY FEES 567,765 - 763,135 -
STAND-BY FEES 130,894 132,500 71,430 53.91%
PROPERTY TAXES 2,916,956 3,075,001 1,740,316 56.60%
INVESTMENT INCOME 390,749 283,782 484,949 170.89%
GRANT REVENUE 821,148 - 1,911,600 -
OTHER REVENUE 346,335 1,574,118 1,671,018 99.80%
Total Non-Operating Revenue 5,173,847 5,065,401 6,542,448 129.16%
GRAND TOTALS REVENUE 17,376,934 17,860,977 17,024,670 95.32%

*Distributed in Feb, May, and Aug

1of11




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

REVENUE STATUS REPORT FOR
THE PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES
84% of Year Completed

Actual Budgeted Actual

Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue %
Source FY 17-18 FY 18-19 to 04/19 Received
(post-audit)
Operating Revenue
WATER SALES 7414772 | 7,813,288 6,340,228 81.15%
WASTEWATER SALES 4,263,774 | 4,496,488 3,718,603 82.70%
OTHER 524,541 485,800 423,391 87.15%
Total Operating Revenue 12,203,087 | 12,795,576 10,482,222 81.92%
Non-Operating Revenue
STAND-BY FEES 130,894 132,500 71,430 53.91%
PROPERTY TAXES 2,788,250 | 2,613,751 1,479,269 56.60%
INVESTMENT INCOME 56,183 86,536 158,054 182.65%
GRANT REVENUE 65,732 - 6,627 -
OTHER REVENUE 342,078 1,662,118 1,570,018 100.51%
Total Non-Operating Revenue 3,383,137 | 4,394,905 3,285,398 74.75%
15,586,224 | 17,190,481 13,767,620 80.09%

GRAND TOTALS REVENUE

*Distributed in Feb, May, and Aug

20f11




Calaveras County Water District
Operating Budget Summary
Fiscal Year 2018-19
Budget vs Actual as of April 30,2019
84% of Year Completed

District Summary by Category

FY 18-19 Expenditures to
Description Budget 04/30/19 %
Personnel Services 9,551,359 7,864,317 82%
Services and Supplies 6,553,650 5,233,052 80%
Capital Outlay 500,000 268,693 54%
Total Operations & Capital Outlay: | 16,605,009 | 13,366,062 l 80%
District Summary by Department
FY 18-19 Expenditures to
Dept Description Budget 04/30/19 %
Personnel, Services, and Supplies
S0  Non-Departmental (excluding Debt Svc) 1,545,819 689,589 45%
54  Utility Services 9,992,709 8,358,361 84%
56  General Management 1,012,459 858,291 85%
57  Board of Directors 165,089 107,355 65%
58  Technical Services/Engineering 773,685 616,308 80%
59  Administrative Services 1,582,455 1,317,786 83%
60  Water Resources 1,032,793 1,149,680 111%
sub-total Operations: 16,105,009 13,097,369 81%
Capital Outlay
54  Utility Services - Equipment/Projects 490,000 249,566 51%
59  Administrative Services 10,000 19,127 191%
sub-total Capital Outlay: 500,000 268,693 54%
Total Operations & Capital Outlay [ 16,605,009 | 13,366,062 |  80%

30f11




CCWD Budget Status Report
Non-Departmental

60210
60220
60250
60260
60310
60313
60320
60400
60410
60426
60430
60440
60590
61100
61200
61410
61430
78980

72110
73110
72350
73350
72400
73400
72500
73500
72600
73600
72900
73800

As of April 30, 2019

84% of Year Completed
FY 18-19 April FY 18-19 Percent Balance
Description Budget 2019 Year-to-Date @ YTD  Encumbered Available

Services & Supplies
Power 11,400 782 7,424 65% - 3,976
Water 2,765 - 1,978 72% - 787
Telephone 11,808 979 9,068 77% - 2,740
Refuse Disposal 2,597 217 2,161 83% - 436
Materials and Supplies 37,200 1,482 34,719 93% 3,437 (956)
Tools 500 24 751 150% 16 (267)
Safety Equipment 3,230 397 397 12% - 2,833
Outside Services/Repairs 10,100 1,319 14,730 146% - (4,630)
Service Maintenance Contracts 5,800 125 5,156 89% - 644
Building Repairs 5,000 - 39 1% - 4,961
Claims Damages 5,000 - 125 3% - 4,875
Janitorial Services 23,220 1,935 19,350 83% - 3,870
Professional Services - - 600 - - (600)
New Hogan O&M 293,262 - - 0% - 293,262
Retired Employee Costs 554,200 50,002 472,395 85% - 81,805
Insurance 184,000 - 117,297 64% - 66,703
State/Federal/County Fees - 395,737 - - 3,282 1% - 392,455
Misc. Non-Operating Costs - - 117 - - (117)
sub-total Services & Supplies: 1,545,819 57,262 689,589 45% 3,453 852,777
Debt Service
Interest - CalPERS Side Fund Loan 3,485 (552) 2,880 83% - 605
Principal - CalPERS Side Fund Loan 257,021 25,893 256,916  100% - 105
Interest - USDA EP Reach 3A 57,543 - 57,543  100% - -
Principal - USDA EP Reach 3A 43,700 - 43,700 100% - -
Interest - Water Fund Loan to Sewer Fund 14,322 - - 0% - 14,322
Principal - Water Fund Loan to Sewer Fund 65,400 - - 0% - 65,400
interest - New Hogan Dam 17,113 - - 0% - 17,113
Principal - New Hogan Dam 55,242 - - 0% - 55,242
Interest - OP HQ 75,000 - - 0% - 75,000
Principal - OP HQ 570,741 - - 0% - 570,741
Interest - Capital R&R Loan $80,098 - 89,866 100% - 132
Principal - Capital R&R Loan 1,487,319 - 1,487,319  100% - -
sub-total Debt Service: 2,736,984 25,341 1,938,325 71% - 797,950
Total Department: 4,282,803 82,603 2,627,914 61% 3,453 1,650,727

40f11



CCWD Budget Status Report

Acct

505-19
506-19

300/500-19
303-19
305-19
306-19

As of April 30, 2019

Utility Services - Summary 84% of Year Completed
FY 18-19 April FY 18-19 Percent Balance
Description Budget 2019 Year-to-Date @ YTD  Encumbered Available

Personnel Services
Salaries/Wages 3,647,540 277,714 2,952,369 81% - 695,171
Wages-Overtime 220,565 26,186 216,918 98% - 3,647
Benefits 2,607,254 220,129 2,173,081 83% - 434,173
Medical Reimbursements 17,600 1,914 9,376 53% - 8,224
sub-total Personnel Services: 6,492,959 525,943 5,351,744 82% - 1,141,215
Services & Supplies
Utilities 980,350 77,800 817,907 83% - 172,443
Material and Supplies 663,100 58,067 643,336 97% 45224 (25,460)
Safety Eq Repl/consumables 40,000 3,154 29,003 73% 269 10,728
Chemicals 350,000 25,406 248,381 71% 15,007 86,612
Outside Services/Repairs 148,700 19,421 104,219 70% 18,582 25,899
Service Maintenance Contracts 323,000 15,646 140,257 43% 67,281 115,462
Laboratory Services 200,000 13,075 121,487 61% 1,084 77,429
Vehicle/Equipment Operating Expense 428,000 56,725 410,215 96% 33,814 (16,029)
Rental Exp/Vehicle and Equip. 30,000 378 53,464 178% 17,117 (40,581)
Permits & Licenses 11,000 254 10,745 98% - 255
Publications/Subscriptions 1,000 - - 0% - 1,000
Memberships/Dues 14,500 663 6,744 47% - 7,756
Training, Conferences & Travel 36,000 4,132 33,264 92% 582 2,154
Other Travel Costs - - 689 0% - (689)
Purchased Water 5,000 - 2,349 47% - 2,651
State Wtr/Swr Fees 259,100 198,414 384,557 148% - (125,457)
sub-total Services & Supplies: 3,499,750 473,135 3,006,617 86% 198,860 294,173
sub-total Operations: 9,992,709 999,078 8,358,361 84% 198,960 1,435,388
Capital Outlay
Automotive Lift - - 18,067 - - (18,067)
UVT Analyzer - DFNCTO WWTP - - 7,016 - - (7,016)
Control Panel - JL B Tank - - 10,617 - (10,617)
West Point Monitoring Well 42,000 - - - - 42,000
Wallace Up-Gradient Monitoring Well 35,000 - - - - 35,000
Mini-Excavator 74,000 - 67,536 - - 6,464
Skid-Steer 84,000 - 79,660 - - 4,340
Vehicles (4) 180,000 - 24,655 14% - 165,345
Snow ATV 30,000 - 28,072 94% - 1,928
PRV Vaults - Copper Sawmill 30,000 - - 0% - 30,000
Handheld Meter Readers 15,000 - 13,943 93% - 1,057
sub-total Capital Outlay: 480,000 - 249,566 51% - 240,434
Total Department: 10,482,709 999,078 8,607,927 82% 198,960 1,675,822

5o0f11



CCWD Budget Status Report
Utitity Services - Detail

Acct

60000
60030
60100
60102

60210

60402
60403
60404
60405
60412
60413
80414
60415
80418
60417
60419
60423
60424
60425
60426
60428
60431
60470

80580
60610

60625
60850
60710

60732
60810

61100
61420

505-19
508-19

300/500-19
303-19
305-19
306-19

As of April 30, 2019

6of11

84% of Year Complated
FY 1819 Apsil FY 18-19 Percent Balance
o] Budget 2018 YeargfoDate YTD  Encumbered

Personnel Services
SalariesWages 3,847,540 277,114 2952369 81% - 695,171
Wages-Overtime 220,565 26,188 218918 88% - 3647
Benefits 2,807.254 220,128 2,173,08% 83% - 44,173
Medical Reimbursements 17,600 1914 9378 53% - 8,224
sub-total Personnol Sarvices: 6,492,989 525943 5,351,744  82% - 1,141,215
Services & Supplios
Power 842,000 64,400 691,417 82% - 150,583
Water 2,400 244 2172 9N% - 228
Sewage 57,450 4,860 43,741 78% - 13,709
Telephone Lease Lines 4,000 324 2,724 68% - 1278
Telephone 75,000 8,823 66,124 88% - 8,878
Refuse/Disposal 6,500 1,149 1729  123% - (2,220)
Material and Supplies. 100,000 5,832 89,753 0% 22,536 (12,289)
Herbicide 1,500 - 164 1% - 1336
Safety Eq Repl/consumables 40,000 3,154 29,003 3% 269 10,728
Tools 25,000 2893 41,795 187% 1,206 (18,001)
Uniforms - Now 8.000 - 8,846 1M11% - (848)
Lab Supplies, Consumablos 34,000 1948 33,102 7% 2302 (1,404)
Ozone System Parts 3,600 - 545 15% - 3,085
UV Bulb Replacement 85,000 3,218 42,658 50% 400 41,942
Electrical Parts Replacentent 75,000 25,785 84,754 113% 157 (9.951)
Leak Repair Suppfios 80,000 @12 94,965 119% 7.405 (22,460)
Road Repair Materials 25,000 - 30,824 123% - (5.824)
SCADA, Radio Supplies 40,000 6,681 31,953 80% - 8,047
Septic Tanks, Ropair & New 10,000 102 5123 51% 102 4775
Maters, Now Conn. & Repl. 31,000 - 21015 638% - 9,885
Aerator/Compressor étc Repalr 15,000 1,1 18,888  126% 478 (4,378)
Computers/peripherals 8.000 - 360 6% - $.840
Control Sys/Pressuro Tranducer 10,000 - 4,783 48% - 5217
Headworks/Solids Removal Rep. 12,000 4841 24,188  202% 4287 (16.473)
HVAC 6,000 - 7836 121% . (1,638)
Mixers 10,000 1,404 39916  399% 4,600 (34,518)
Monitor Wells Repalr 1,000 - - 0% - 1,000
PumpsMotors Repair 85,000 4433 60,101 1% 1661 23,238
Solids Handifing Equipment Repals . - 1919 B . (1,919)
Chemicals 350,000 25,408 248,381 "% 15,007 88812
Outside Services/Repairs 77,000 4,158 45,056 59% 14,042 17,902
Fite Ext. Testing Cust. Baso 1,800 - 1600  89% . 200
Spraying - Weods & Insccts 11,700 11,120 16287  139% . {4,587)
Snow Removal 10,000 - 5460 55% 4,540 .
Uniform Launder 24,200 291 24139 100% - 61
Fire Hydrant Maintenance 24,000 1172 11,677 49% - 12323
Groundwater Monltoring 45,000 - 32,503 2% 13,488 991)
Instrumentation Tech 6,500 - 2347 8% - 4,153
Ozone System PM 10,000 - - 0% . 10,000
Backflow Davice Testing 6.500 - 1995 3% - 4,505
SCADA Consufting (A-Toem) 40,000 - 4410 1% - 35,590
Hauting / Dig / Crane 15,000 $60 9,775 65% 1425 3,800
Pave / Seal / Asphatt Repair 72,000 15,086 54,893 76% 24,128 (7.021)
Telemetry / Radio 3,000 - - 0% - 3,000
Saptic Haufing 15,000 - 1527 77% 1,259 2214
Tank Cleaning 40,000 - 2,850 ™ 26,800 10,350
Building Repairs 35,000 - 13607  39% - 21,393
Distribution System Contract 5,000 - - 0% - 5,000
Computer LicAMaint Contracts 30,000 - 6,350 21% 1814 23469
Laboratory Servicos 200,000 13,075 121,487 61% 1,084 77429
Rentals (Non Vehiclos & Equipment) - 3,000 30,000 0% 70 (30,070)
Profossional Services 68,000 27,714 55,598 82% 25,255 {12,853)
Operating Exp/Gas & Ofl 205,000 17,533 170,766  83% 2,073 32,161
Repairs and Parts 145,000 8454 128215 88% 5,486 11,289
Fuel/Repalrs - Genorators 10,000 2,024 25636  256% 920 (16,556)
Rental ExpVehicle and Equip. 30,000 378 §3484  176% 17117 (40,581)
Permits & Liconsas 11,000 254 10745  98% - 255
Publications/Subscriptions 1,000 - - 0% . 1,000
Memberships/Dues 14,500 683 8,744 47% - 7.756
Treining, Conferences & Trave! 38,000 4,132 33,264 92% 5682 2,154
Other Travel Costs - - 689 0% - (889)
Purchased Water 5,000 - 2,349 47% - 2651
Stato Wtr/Swr Fees 250100 198414 384557 148% - (125457)
sub-total Services & Supplies: 3,498,750 473,138 3,006,617 86% 198,980 294,173
sub-total Operations: 9,992,709 $99,078 8,358,381 34% 198,860 1,435,388
Capital Outfay
Automotive Lift - - 18,067 - - (18,067)
UVT Analyzer - DFNCTO WWTP - - 7016 - - 7.016)
Control Panel - JL B Tenk . - 10617 - (10817)
West Paint Monitoring Well 42,000 - - - - 42,000
Wallace Up-Gradient Montoring Well 35,000 - - - - 35,000
MEni-Excavator 74,000 - 87538 - - 6,484
Skid-Steer 84,000 - 79,660 - - 4340
Vehicles (4) 160,000 . 24855 14% - 155,345
Snow ATV 30,000 - 28072 94% - 1928
PRV Vaults - Copper Sawmill 30,000 - - 0% - 30,000
Handheld Meter Readers 15,000 - 13843 93% - 1,057
sub-total Capital Outlay: 480,000 . 249,568 51% - 240,434
Total Department: 10,482,709 999,076 8,607,927 _ 82% 198,960 1,675,822



CCWD Budget Status Report

Acct

60000
60030
60100
60102

60310
60420
60429
60505
60541
60590
60700
60730
60732
60810
60820
61410
78990

As of April 30, 2019

General Management 84% of Year Completed
FY 18-19 April FY 18-19 Percent Balance
Description Budget 2019 Year-to-Date = YTD  Encumbered Available

Personnel Services
Salaries/Wages 425,395 32,533 364,275 86% - 61,120
Wages-Overtime 740 58 496 67% - 244
Benefits 241,199 16,349 166,375 69% - 74,824
Medical Reimbursements 1,600 - 1,200 . 75% - 400
sub-total Personnel Services: 668,934 48,940 532,346 80% - 136,588
Services and Supplies
Material and Supplies 3,000 425 1,565 52% - 1,435
Drug and Alcohol Testing 1,500 280 1820 121% - (320)
Recruiting 5,000 1,277 22,790 456% 107 (17,897)
Outside Legal Fees 127,500 23,573 148,774  117% - (21,274)
Advertising/Publicity 1,500 - - 0% - 1,500
Professional Services 125,800 3,309 75,844 60% - 49,956
Forms and Supplies 450 - 138 31% - 312
Publications/Subscriptions - 65 65 - - (65)
Memberships/Dues 48,275 - 59,823 124% 189 (11,737)
Training, Conferences & Travel 27,500 2,823 14,612 53% 175 12,713
Other Travel Costs 1,000 214 514 51% - 486
Unemployment Claims 2,000 - - 0% - 2,000
Misc Non-Operating Costs - - - - - -
sub-total Services & Supplies: 343,525 31,966 325,945 95% 471 17,109
Total Department: 1,012,459 80,906 858,291 85% 471 153,697

70f 11



CCWD Budget Status Report

Acct
60000
60100
60102

60310
60590
60810
60820

As of April 30, 2019

Board of Directors 84% of Year Completed
FY 18-19 April FY 18-19 Percent Balance
Description Budget 2019 Year-to-Date  YTD Encumbered Available
Personnel Services
Salaries/Wages 43,200 3,600 24,360 56% - 18,840
Benefits 86,139 7,439 64,861 75% - 21,278
Medical Reimbursements 2,000 - 1,618 76% - 482
sub-total Personnel Services: 131,339 11,039 90,739 69% - 40,600
Services and Supplies
Materials and Supplies 750 38 591 79% - 159
Professional Services 11,500 - 4,587 40% - 6,913
Training, Conferences & Travel 15,000 - 4,688 31% - 10,312
Other Travel Costs 6,500 1,063 6,750 104% - (250)
sub-total Services & Supplies: 33,750 1,101 16,616 49% - 17,134
Total Department: 165,089 12,140 107,355 65% - 57,734

80of11



CCWD Budget Status Report

Acct

60000
60030
60100
60102

60310
60390
60410
60480
60590
60700
60730
60732
60760
60810
60820

As of April 30, 2019

Technical Services/Engineering 84% of Year Completed
FY 18-19 April FY 18-19 Percent Balance
Description Budget 2019 Year-to-Date YTD Encumbered Available

Personnel Services
Salaries/Wages 455,490 38,615 371,866 82% - 83,624
Overtime 12,038 132 4,211 35% - 7,827
Benefits 282,057 23,279 222,277 79% - 59,780
Medical Reimbursements 2,800 380 1,600 57% - 1,200
sub-total Personnel Services: 752,385 62,406 599,954 80% - 152,431
Services and Supplies
Materials and Supplies - - 757 - - (757)
Admin. Technologies/Comm. - 3,203 3,203 - - (3,203)
Service Maintenance Contracts 9,800 - 8,639 88% - 1,161
Rentals (None Vehicles & Equip) - - 50 - - (50)
Professional Services 5,000 - 465 9% - 4,535
Forms and Supplies 500 - - 0% - 500
Publications/Subscriptions 250 - 310 124% - (60)
Memberships/Dues 250 188 188 75% - 62
Recording Title Reports - - 165 - - (165)
Training, Conferences & Travel 5,000 2,250 2,662 51% - 2,438
Other Travel Costs 500 - 15 3% - 485
sub-total Services & Supplies: 21,300 5,641 16,354 7% - 4,946
Total Department: 773,685 68,047 616,308 80% - 157,377

9of 11



CCWD Budget Status Report

Acct
60000
60030
60100
60102

60310
60380
60400
60410
60431
60510
60590
60700
60720
60732
60810
60820
61310
61315
61485
78100

As of April 30, 2019

Administrative Services 84% of Year Completed
FY 18-19 April FY 18-19 Percent Balance
Description Budget 2019 Year-to-Date @ YTD Encumbered Available

Personnel Services
Salaries/Wages 692,729 62,067 599,373 87% - 93,356
Wages-Overtime 3,676 174 2,446 67% - 1,230
Benefits 473,615 40,888 403,547 85% - 70,068
Medical Reimbursements 3,200 - 2,106 66% - 1,094
sub-total Personnel Services: 1,173,220 103,129 1,007,472 86% - 165,748
Services and Supplies
Materials and Supplies 250 - - 0% - 250
Admin Technologies Comm 34,000 1,047 25,379 75% 5,730 2,891
Outside Services/Repairs 5,750 521 4,585 80% 1,266 (101)
Service Maintenance Contracts 40,500 1,097 38,372 95% - 2,128
Computer Lic/Maint Contracts 22,260 - 10,474 47% - 11,786
Accounting/Auditing 40,000 6,160 39,850 100% - 150
Professicnal Services 83,200 6,535 63,026 76% - 20,174
Forms and Supplies 1,950 - 105 5% - 1,845
Postage 18,100 1,154 11,568 64% - 6,532
Memberships/Dues 725 - 630 87% - 95
Training, Conferences & Travel 5,000 170 1,413 28% - 3,587
Other Travel Costs 1,000 - 266 27% - 734
Bad Debt Expense 48,000 614 39,110 81% - 8,890
Customer Rate Assistance Program 30,000 2,148 15,488 52% - 14,512
Third Party Payment Proc Fees 71,000 5,878 52,548 74% - 18,452
Custodial Agent Fees 7,500 - 7,500 100% - -
sub-total Services & Supplies: 409,235 25,324 310,314 76% 6,996 91,925
sub-total Operations: 1,682,455 128,453 1,317,786 83% 6,996 257,673
Capital Outlay
Server Replacement - - 10,165 - - (10,165)
Antenna Replacement 10,000 8,962 8,962 90% 655 383
sub-total Capital Outlay: 10,000 8,962 19,127 191% 655 (9,782)
Total Department: 1,592,455 137,415 1,336,913 84% 7,651 247,891

100f 11



CCWD Budget Status Report

Acct

60000
60100
60102

60310
60505
60530
60732
60810
60820
61435
61450
61455

As of April 30, 2019

Water Resources 84% of Year Completed
FY 18-19 April FY 18-19 Percent Balance
Description Budget 2019 Year-to-Date Y1D Encumbered  Available

Personnel Services
Salaries/Wages 216,720 18,695 181,534 84% - 35,186
Benefits 115,002 10,199 100,195 87% - 14,807
Medical Reimbursements 800 - 334 42% - 466
sub-total Personnel Services: 332,522 28,894 282,063 85% - 50,459
Services and Supplies
Material and Supplies 20,000 - 27,163 136% 283 (7,446)
Outside Legal Fees 115,000 8,991 87,954 76% - 27,046
Professional Services 80,000 10,277 70,403 88% 42,907 (33,310)
Membership/Dues 37,390 - 53,742 144% - (16,352)
Training, Conferences & Travel 6,000 - 2,254 38% - 3,746
Other Travel Costs 1,500 29 293 20% - 1,207
State/Federal/County Fees 359,381 43,066 618,974 172% - (259,593)
Mandated Plans 75,000 - 5,091 7% - 69,809
Water Conservation 6,000 293 1,743 29% - 4,257
sub-total Services & Supplies: 700,271 62,656 867,617 124% 43,190 (210,536)
Total Department: 1,032,793 91,550 1,149,680 111% 43,190 (160,077)

110f11






